
  
     

 
June 7, 2011 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: Applicant: General Dynamics Itronix, Corporation 
  FCC ID: KBCIX-62205ANH 
  Part 2.933(b) Change in Identification of Equipment 
 
Dear TCB, 
 
General Dynamics Itronix, Corporation request a change in identification of a currently Certified device 
under Part 2.933(b).   The above referenced FCC Identified device operates under Parts 15B, 15C, 
DTS and 15E, UNII rules. 
 
The original equipment identification is FCC ID: PD962205ANH.  
The original Grantee: Intel Corporation was granted Single Modular Approval 05/24/2011. 
  
The original test data filed by Intel Corporation continues to be representative of the newly identified 
device.  There are no changes to the hardware or software.   The antennas used will comport with the 
grant note requirement that the antennas must be of similar type with equal or lesser gain.   
 
This change in identification is requested for the newly identified device, FCC ID: KBCIX-62205ANH, 
which is physically and electrically identical as defined by Part 2.907, to the originally approved 
module. 
 
Photographs as required under Part 2.933(5) and FCC ID label are submitted with this request. 
 
Please let us know if you might require anything further to assist with your review of this Change in 
Identification of Equipment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

 
 

       
 
  Mark Harwood 
 Agency Engineering 
 General Dynamics Itronix Corporation  

 

509 North Sullivan - C441 
Spokane Valley, WA 99037 
Tel: 509 869 5716 
 


